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FAX NUMBER 18502050380

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2007-08-21 19:02:38 GMT
RE All Security Inc.
COVER MESSAGE

————— Original Message-—--—--

From: FCARRILLORLEGALZOOM.COM
[mailteo:fcarrilloflegal zoom, com]
Sent: None

To: FCARRILLOELEGATLZOOM.CCM
Subject: 2981449
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To: Page3of5 2007-08-21 19;02:55 (GMT) 13234467502 From: Franecyne Carritlo

CTRANSMITTAL LETTER

TO; Amenchiment Section
Division of Corporabons

SURJECT: -Ali Saturity Inc.

DOCUMENT NUMBER: PO7000046607

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee wre subinitied for fling.

Please returm all comespondence concerning this matter w the following:

Francme Gerrillo

{MNarse of Pecson}

fegslzoom.com, Inc.

N ame of Fim/ Company'}

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Sulte 130

{Address)

Los Angales, CA_ 90028

{City/ Sinte and Zip Code)

For furiber 1o forination concecning, this mater, please call:

Franoyna Carriilo at { 323 y 862-8600
{MNome of Pareon) {Area Code & Daviime Talmphonse Mumber')

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

171555 Filing Fes [0 §43:75 Filing Fee & T %4375 Filing Fee & T3 $52.50 Fihing Few
Cortificate of Siatus Certilzed Copy Centificpe of S1atus
(Auddisional cop iy Centified Copy
enclosed) (Additional Copy
s enclosed)
Ak biny s g Srey Address
Amendment Section Amendment Section
Division of Corporatians Division of Corporatgions
P.O. Box 6327 - 409 1, Gaihes Street

Tatiahassee, FL 32344 Tallahaseee, FI, 32399
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All Securify lna. ) 93:::" =
(Name of corpovation o3 currently filed with the Florida Dept of State) = w
PO7 000048607

(Document number of corporation (f knowny}
Pursuaul 1o the provisions ol section 607.1006, Florida Statutes, this Floridu Profit Corporation
adopts the following amendment(s) to ity Asticles of Incorporation:

NEW CORPORATE XAME (jf changing);

(must contain the word "carporation,™ *company." or "tneorporatsd” or the abbreviation "Corp.* “ine " or "Ce.")

andfor Article title(s) being umendizd, added or deleted: (Bl SPECIFIC)

AMENDMENTS Am]’TEDu (OTHER THAN NAME CHANGE) Indicate Article Number(s)
Articte VIl The initiofficers of the corporation shail be:

Prasicant, Timothy (3, Hart, 4737 N. Ocean Drive, Suite 223, Lauderdate By the Sea, F1. 33308

Secretéry, Gregory A. Haywood, 4737 N, Qcean Drive, Suile 223, Lauderdale By the Sea, FL 32308

Tmasgﬁr,-Frmﬁck A. Fislgki737 N. Ocean Drive, Suite 223, Lauderdate By the Sea, FL 33308

{Attach additional pages if necessary)

If an amendment provides for exchange, reclassification, or cancellation of issued shares, provisions
for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself: (iCnot applicable, indicate N/A)

{conlinued)
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Ta: Page 5of 5 2007-08-21 19:02:55 (GMT) 13234467502 From: Francyne Carrilla

The date of each amendment(s) adoption: B/15/07

F fective dare if applicable:

{ho moro than 2 doys after anondment fite date}
Adoption of Amendment(s) (CHECK ONF)

¥ The amendment(s) was/were approved by the sharcholders. The number of votes cast for
the amendment(s) by the shaveholders was/were safficient for approval.

{3 The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders through voting groups. The
Jolowing siatement must be separately provided for each voiing group entitléd 1o vote
separately on the amendment(s):

"The niamnber of votes cast for the amendmeni(s) wus/were suflicrent for upproval by
i

(v O1tng group}

I3 The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action
and shareholder action was not required.

0O the amendment(s) was/were adopted by the incorparstors without shareholder actiom and

sharcholder action was not reguired.

rav ‘?“{x ') R s
Signed this i & day of __ foftedty 6 & ] AL 7

e

A I
A _._’.-a“"J_ . L ' Il‘, /,- : ] -

Signature St it [ S /G—f 4 m

(By a director, president 'g ofher oLficer - if diree¥ors or affivers have not been
selocled, by an ingerpagater-ifin the hands of 4 receiver, drustee, or ether dourt
nppainted fiduciary by/that Aduciary)

Timathy Hart
(Typed or prinied nume of parson sigmng)

President

{Title of person signing)

FILING FE¥: 835



